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Davis-BesseNPEm Resource

From: kmnesser@firstenergycorp.com
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 9:07 AM
To: Cooper, Paula
Subject: RE: Site Access Personal Information
Attachments: ATT00002..gif

Hi Paula - I received all the team member's information that I need for processing.  Thanks so much!!  
 
FYI - the weather forecast:  
 

 
 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
Kathy Nesser 
Fleet Licensing, Davis-Besse 
Work: 419-321-8214, MS DB-3065 
Fax: 419-321-7677 
----------------------------------------- The information contained in this message is intended only for the personal 
and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient 
or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received 
this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately, and delete the 
original message. 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  Davis_BesseLicenseRenewal_Saf_NonPublic  
Email Number:  720  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (OF3E85CC1D.14AF9EBC-ON85257849.004D59F6-85257849.004D8FD3)  
 
Subject:   RE: Site Access Personal Information  
Sent Date:   3/4/2011 9:07:10 AM  
Received Date:  3/4/2011 9:08:12 AM  
From:    kmnesser@firstenergycorp.com 
 
Created By:   kmnesser@firstenergycorp.com 
 
Recipients:     
"Cooper, Paula" <Paula.Cooper@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   FirstEnergyCorp.com  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    841      3/4/2011 9:08:12 AM  
ATT00002..gif    38692  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
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